Binod Shaw

Hindi Translation, Proofreading, Editing, Review, Checking, Transliteration, Hindi Typing, Hindi Font Conversion, etc.

binod.trans@gmail.com

Summary

Hi,

This is Binod Shaw from Kolkata, India. I am a full time freelance translator doing translation and proofreading from English to Hindi for last 17 years!

I can translate around 5,000 words per day and can proofread around 10,000 words per day.

I am quite comfortable in almost each and every domain, including yours too.

I have worked with so many Indian clients as well as some foreign clients also, including Cerebroid Media LLP, Shakti Enterprise, Qordoba, Ulatus Crimson Interactive Pvt. Ltd, TransPerfect, etc.

I have done uncountable small and big projects for my clients which include translation/ proofreading/ editing/ review projects and some Hindi typing, font conversion, other projects also.

I believe in Quality output within the given Deadline. So you need not to worry about Quality or Deadline. I will take care of them. Deadline is always confirmed, and Quality is always assured.

I can perform my task on Memsource and Google Translator Toolkit if so desired.

For further information, please see my profiles in the following sites also:

LinkedIn Profile: https://in.linkedin.com/in/binodshaw Proz.com Profile: http://www.proz.com/profile/1130350

I assure you will certainly be satisfied with my services.

I am also ready to provide you a sample test free of cost in your required domain to evaluate my work but please try to keep it short.

Lastly, I will request you to give me a chance to serve and satisfy you with my quality performance.

Waiting for your quick reply...

Thanks & Regards

Binod Shaw binod.trans@gmail.com +91 9883826210

Experience

Freelance Hindi Translator at Shakti Enterprise - Translation Services India

May 2017 - Present

Freelance Translator at Cerebroid

October 2011 - Present

I have done and doing so many projects for CEREBROID.

Hindi Translator and Proofreader

October 2017 - Present

I have just started working for Garden Reach Shipbuilders & Engineers Ltd., 43/46 Garden Reach Road Kolkata-700024 www.grse.nic.in under the head of A R Pal, CGM(ERP&YM) for their GRSE Annual Report 2016-17 and finished around 45,000 words in just 10-15 days period from 16.10.2017 to 02.11.2017.

Freelance Hindi Translator

June 2017 - Present

Hindi Translator at Barbier International, Inc.

March 2017 - Present

Freelance Translator at Feenix Language Solution

August 2017 - Present

Translator and Proofreader/Reviewer at Vie Support Language Services Pvt. Ltd.

July 2017 - Present

Translator and Checker at Ulatus (Crimson Interactive)

June 2015 - Present

Freelance Translator (Hindi) at Global Lingua Solutions

July 2017 - Present

Freelance Translator and Proofreader

January 2011 - Present

I am working for this company under the head of Mrs Ambily Rajesh since 2011.

Freelance Hindi Translator at Parikh Info Solutions Private Limited

February 2013 - Present

Freelance Hindi Translator and Proofreader at Optimus Language Solutions - India

October 2010 - Present

Freelance English to Hindi Translator at Touchstone Transmedia

July 2017 - Present

Freelance Translator

July 2017 - Present

Freelance Translator at Cosmic Global Limited

December 2010 - Present

I am also working for this company for last few years as a freelance translator and proofreader from English to Hindi only.

Freelance Translator at Qordoba

October 2013 - Present

did translation, proofreading and editing projects within the given timeframe.

Freelance Translator at Andovar

July 2016 - July 2016 (1 month)

Freelance Translator and Proofreader at LanguageNoBar - Language Translation/Localization Company

February 2011 - September 2015 (4 years 8 months)

Hindi Translator

November 2010 - March 2015 (4 years 5 months)

I worked for this company under the head of Mr Ajit Panda and Mr Anuj Panda both!

Hindi Translator at Dr.Localize Communication Bridge Co. Ltd.

December 2014 - December 2014 (1 month)

Freelance Hindi Translator at DesiCrew Solutions Private Limited

February 2010 - January 2014 (4 years)

Hindi Translator & Transliterator

May 2010 - February 2013 (2 years 10 months)

I have worked here under the head of

Saroja Mugunthan

Gist-LRC, CDAC,

NSG IT Park, ITI Road, Aundh, Pune- 411 007 Tel. -020-25503488/467 E-mail id- sarojam@cdac.in

Freelance Translator and Proofreader at Valuepoint Knowledgeworks

August 2011 - November 2012 (1 year 4 months)

Hindi Translator at Advika Translations

May 2010 - October 2011 (1 year 6 months)

Freelance translator (wikipedia project) at Google

July 2009 - September 2011 (2 years 3 months)

I have worked on Wikipedia project for 3 different companies, WEBTEK, DESICREW, & LANGUAGE INDIA for the end client GOOGLE

Hindi Translator at Vision Transtech India

May 2010 - May 2011 (1 year 1 month)

Freelance Hindi Translator at Somya Translators Pvt. Ltd.

September 2010 - December 2010 (4 months)

Education

Calcutta University

Arts Graduate, English, Political Science, Education, 1998 - 2002

Garulia Mill High School, Garulia, North 24 pgs, West Bengal, India.

class 10th exam, english, hindi, maths, science, history, georgraphy, 1990 - 1996

Binod Shaw

Hindi Translation, Proofreading, Editing, Review, Checking, Transliteration, Hindi Typing, Hindi Font Conversion, etc.

binod.trans@gmail.com



Contact Binod on LinkedIn